

From: George Kimball

To: John Kennedy

Date: November 30, 2001

Subject:

FCC File #: 0263-EX-PL-2001- Reply

---

Message:

From: George Kimball

To: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov

Subj: FCC File #: 0263-EX-PL-2001

Experimental License for Maine Maritime Academy

Re: Transmitters onboard Ships

This experimental license is not for use of any transmitters onboard ships since such use would come under a Ship Station License. This Experimental License is for use of an INMARSAT C Terminal to be used in conjunction with a GMDSS Station located at the Maine Maritime Academy. The purpose of this GMDSS Radio Station is for the training of personnel in the operation and maintenance of GMDSS Radio stations onboard maritime vessels in the US Merchant Marine.

George Kimball

GeorgeWKimball@cs.com